OH {4-21.09)

SW No. '
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES lp 955/

RETURN TO SEARCH WARRANT

Peace Officer Donald Hrycyk being sworn, says that he/she conducted a search

{Name of Afflant)

pursuant to the Search Warrant described below:

Issuing Magistrate: Judge Samuel Mayerson ,

Magistrate’s Court: Superior Court of California, County of _Los Angeles, Central, Dept. 41
Date of Issuance: December 2, 2014 ,

Date of Service: December 2, 2014 .

and searched the following location(s), vehicle(s), and person(s):

A Samsung Galaxy cellphone, listed on LAPD Property Report DR# 08-1025695 as item #18

(see Attachment A of search warrant). This item is in police custody at Property Division at

180 N. Los Angeles Street in the city and county of Los Angeles. T =
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and seized the items*
[] described in the attached and incorporated inventory.
described below:

Celiphone evidence that includes:

Ownership, subscriber information and who controls the device;

Any digital photos, including those of art, people and iocations;

All incoming or outgoing emails or text messages:

All records of incoming or outgoing phone calls;

All address book and contact information for people or businesses including names,
phone numbers, and addresses as well as references to storage facilities, Darko
and Roland;

All evidence of social media use;

All evidence of internet searches

-----------

| further swear that this is a true and detailed account oFz AT

the search warrant, and that pursuant to Penal Code_:SS-g: B

be retained in my custody, subject to the order of th j oiRgE:

offense in respect to which the seized property is triabjeg : 8%/« \}
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36 this property will
r court in which the
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{Signalurgfof Atfi

Sworn to and subscribed before me this S day of

BARELA
Judge of the”Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles, Dept. 0
*List all items seized, including those not specifically listed on the warrant.
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SW No. LﬂCIJSf
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

SEARCH WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT
(AFFIDAVIT)

Peace Officer Donald Hrycyk Swears under oath that the facts expressed by him/her in the attached and incorporated
Affidavit are true and thal based thereon he/she has probable cause to believe and does believe that the aricles, property and
persons described below are lawfully seizable pursuant to Penal Code Seclion 1524 et seq., as indicaled below, and are now localed at
the locations set forth below. Wherefore, Affiant requests that this Search Warrant be issued.

HOBBS SEALING REQUESTED: YES[] NO
_&m.é% @K NIGHT SEARCH REQUESTED:  YES[] NoO[Y]
[Signaturd offatfia -
(SEARCH WARRANT)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES: proof by affidavit having been made before me by Peace Officer Donald Hrycyk, that there is probable

property was stolen or embezzled:

= property or things were used as the means of committing a felony,

O property or things are in the possession of any person with the intent to use them as a means of committing a public offense. or in the
pessession of another to whom he or she may have delivered them for the purpose of concealing them or preventing their being
discovered:

X property or things to be seized consist of any item of constilute any evidence that lends to show a felony has been committed or tends
to show that a particular person has commitied a fefony:

il property or things to be seized consist of evidence that tends to show that sexual exploitation of a child, in violation of Section 311.3, or
possession of matter depicting sexual conduct of a person under the age of 18 years, in violation of Section 311 11, has occurred or is
OCCUrring;

O there is a warrant to arrest a person;

O

O property or things to be seized include an item or any evidence that tends to show a violation of Section 3700,5 of the Labor Code. or

tends to show that a particular person has violated Section 3700.5 of the Labor Code; = §
YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH: (premises, vehicles, persons) B o L7
_iz ©
See attached ail .,
an O B
FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY OR PERSONS: ;i-‘. = .':133 Q
See attached ‘ oi- w
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g as t_mt’:a'ﬁtl_ \$bliscribed before me on this
rpfore; I find:pibsbie cause for the issuance of
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AND TO SEIZE IT / THEM IF FOUND and bring it / them forthwith bel'o? & rthouse of this court. This
L]

SearcPrWarrant and_Affidavit and aftached and incorporated Affidavit w
day of e 2/ , at ,;:zr' AM. |
this'Search Warrant and do issue i,

%&M 2 NI
{Signature of Magistrate) .""coalih"on R
Judge of the Superior Coun of California, County of Los Angeles, 'Z""‘:IIJUTETETDistrict. Dept. _’f /
SAMUEL MAYERSON 5 m W\

{Magisirale's Frinted Name 'lq
SW& A1 oM d&miﬂ




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

SEARCH WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT

Page 2 of 5

ITEM TO BE SEARCHED:
A Samsung Galaxy cellphone, listed on LAPD Property Report DR# 08-1025695 as item #18

(see Attachment A). This item is in police custody at Property Division at 180 N. Los

Angeles Street in the city and county of Los Angeles.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:

Any celiphone evidence that includes:

Ownership, subscriber information and who controls the device:

Any digital photos, including those of art, peopie and locations;

All incoming or outgoing emails or text messages;

All records of incoming or outgoing phone calls;

All address book and contact information for people or businesses including names,
phone numbers, and addresses as well as references to storage facilities, Darko
and Roland;

All evidence of social media use:

All evidence of internet searches
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES Page 3o 5

SEARCH WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT

STATEMENT OF EXPERTISE:

My name is Donald Hrycyk, Serial No. 20623, | am a detective with the Los Angeles
Police Department. | am currently assigned to Commercial Crimes Division, Burglary Special
Section. | have been a police officer for over forty years during which | have investigated
commercial and residential burglaries, receivers of stolen property, homicides, sex crimes,
robberies, assaults, and juvenile offenses. | am in charge of LAPD's Art Theft Detai! which is
responsible for the investigation of art thefts and art frauds within the city of Los Angeles. |
have been in this assignment for twenty years during which | have investigated over 800 art

crimes.

SW & A1
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES Page 4 of 5

SEARCH WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT

1 STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE:
= A SN U FRUBABLE GAUSE:

3 On August 24, 2008, | received a crime report (DR# 08-1025695) of a hot prowl residential
4]l burglary during which $10 million in fine art was stolen from the home of‘ndm

5 ‘see Attachment B) who were both elderly invalids. The art was taken during the day

6 while they were in their bedrooms during a brief window of opportunity lasting less than an hour
7 w during which no caregivers or employees were in the house. Twelve paintings were taken

8[| including works by artists such as Marc Chagall, Diego Rivera, Chaim Soutine and others.

The art remained missing for six years. Then on 8/2/14, | became aware that a man named

“Darko” in Europe was trying to find a buyer for the nine stolen paintings listed in the AN

1111 crime alert (see Attachment C). He indicated that he was merely a middieman for an unknown

12| person in possession of the art in California.

13 | contacted Special Agent Elizabeth Rivas who works the FBI's Art Crime Team in Los

14| Angeles. An undercover operation was implemented to recover the stolen art. F Bl undercover

15|] agents posing as potential buyers set up a meeting at a hotel in West Los Angeles for the

16 )i purpose of buying the nine stolen paintings valued at over $10 million for $700,000 in cash.

17 On 10/23/14, a man identified as Raul Espinoza (aka: Jorge Lara) tried to sell the paintings

18} to the undercover agents and was subsequently arrested and the nine artworks recovered. He

191 is being prosecuted under state charges of 496(a) PC (Receiving Stolen Property) with various

201 special allegations. During the undercover operation, | heard Espinoza offering to sell three
21} additional artworks. He described the paintings, one of which matches the description of an

22| Endre Szasz painting owned by the victims that is still missing.

23 Special Agent Rivas told me she interviewed Darko who told her he spoke to the person in

24 1| possession of the stolen art at least fifty imes by cellphone and received cellphone photos of
25]] the stolen art in the same manner. During the undercover buy with FBI agents, | viewed and

26 || heard the operation taking place through the use of a hidden camera in the hotel room and

SW & A1 i\



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES Page 5 of 5

SEARCH WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT

observed Espinoza using his cellphone to call confederates to signal them during the operation.
In addition, | believe the original burglary could not have been accomplished without the
assistance of inside heip from one of the employees who worked for the victims at the time of
the crime and [ believe this person is known to Espinoza.

Espinoza's cellphone was seized and booked evidence at the time of his arrest. | request
authorization to have his celighone undergo forensic examination to determine if it contains
phone numbers, contacts, photos, emails, text messages, and other information showing his
involvement in the crime of receiving stolen property as well as his contacts with Darko and
other accomplices in selling, transporting or storing the art. | believe this information may result
in the recovery of three additional paintings in the possession of Espinoza that were stolen from
the victims during the burglary in 2008 and may reveal the identity of persons involved in the
original burglary in 2008.

The forensic examination of Espinoza’s cellphone cannot be reasonably obtained within ten
days from the date of service due to the the amount of time and effort needed for a skilled
technician to conduct a systematic search for the pertinent information. As a result, itis
requested that the time for return of service to this warrant be extended to 10 days following the

receipt of the forensic examination report, NG LATER THAN FRvehly 39, 2 oﬁg it fﬂ_
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Fhe below listed items are personal property tound in the possession of arrestee Raul Espinoza. They were
obtained from the FBI who initially took arrestec Espinoza into federal custody. Espinoza and his personal
property were later transferred into LAPD custody. All items booked evidence.

PROPERTY BOOKED:

ltem # Oty Article Description

1 U.S. currency $86 00 consisting of {1) $20; (2) $10, (3) $5; (14) $2, (3) $1 bills
2 - Mexican currency (11) pesos consisting of {1} 10 peso & (1) 1 peso notes
3 1 Mexican 1D card Mexican Matricula Consular in name of Raul Espinoza - #8026845
4 1 debitcard Chase Visa in name of Raul Espinoza - m
5 1 debitcard Bank of America Visa - USC - in name of Raul Espinoza m
8 1 membership card a Luracao in name of Raul Espinoza
7 1 membership card Dearden’s in name of Raul Espinoza - Sl
8 1 membership card Regal Crown Club - e ]
9 1 membership card Rite Aid - #MK ﬁm
10 1 gift card Shell R TRy
11 1  rewards card Aulozonag
12 1 business card Moisey Gorbaty
SUPERVISOR INVESIGATING CFRICCR TESTING SERIAL NC WITNESSING OFFICER SERLAL N3

Preliminary Drug Test

DatE ISSUED BY JUDGE COURT NO ITEMS SEIZED PURBUANT TO WARRANT (440 5D)
Search Warrant Into
O awmems 3 ower memnos
SUPEHNISOR APPROVING SERL NG w0 REFORTING EMPLOYEE(S) SERIAL NO ow PETAIL PERSON REPORTING (SIGNATURE
{ - ISEUED?
/ B LT 0% o | Hiyeyk. D. 20623 CCD  An
Direx nu;f&?nnonucw IS N CLERK X
100 240312, B (11 1714y 'NC# 08082'”]” l 87”
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Page_2 of 2 PROPERTY REPORT DrRNo._08-1025695

o ) -l N Il T
13 2 photos
14 1 receipt Chase ATM
15 1 receipt Wells Fargo
16 1 walliet Burberry — brown plastic
17 1 belt Nautica - brown leather
18 1 celiphone Samsung - attached to black leather case
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CONTINUATION SHEET
_Los Afgales Polios De pariertt -

TYPE CF REFDRT BODKING NO. DR NQ.

BURGLARY/HOT PROWL

ARTICLE SERIAL HNO MODEL NO.

MISC IIESEHII"I‘IUHEEE. COLOR, SIZE,
18

TN DOx,

. :- - — DmﬂmE address and phﬂﬂe as above

On 8-24-08 at npprbximateiy;ﬁsiﬂﬂ hours I Officer McDougle #38012 was working miforin patrol in a

ked b ite police vehicle unit 10U1. I received a station call of a Burglary Investigation at
MMI 874 ;

TEOHK:

live at the location and had been burglarized. The PR stated that both parents are unable to care for
themselves and have multiple caretakers at the residence 24 howrs a day. The PR spoke with
I o stated that on 08-23-08 at approximately 1122 hours she had Isft the residence to buy
groceries from Gelson’s grocery store. When she returned to the residence on 08-23-08 at
approximately 1211 hours she noticed multiple paintings were missing off the walls in the livingroom
and hallway, thcu|told the vict of missing painting.

i | !

The PR asked to look at SD’s cellphone and observed one phone number on the phone received at
1127am F which the SD staied she did not know whos number it was, The SD also had a
grocery bill with the time stamped at 1147am. The PR also noticed multiple calls to the SD's boyfriend

while she was at the grocery; store and calls to her mother prior to leaving the residence, SD stated that
when ghe returned to the residence all doors were lacked and there was no sign of forced entry but

=

1ésidence and is located on the side of the house. PR-2 brother ilso arrived ta the
reFidennu and gave me and itemized list of the paintings he had obs missing which is attached 1o
* Ihm repoxt, PR’s Also advised that there is an alarm at the house but it is currently not working.

Iinterviewed the SD who étﬁted she is a caretaker for the victim and had left at 1122 hours o ga to the

ocery store when she rwuped at 1211 hours she observed the paintings were missing and notified the
. tim and PRS {ind 2. |
| _

L e e o5 0 d A 91335, phona -

I met with the PRMQ stated her parents *

 steted she had left, the kitchen door unlocked, The kitchen door is us ¢ main entry and exit of the |

|

4
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CONTINUATION SHEET

" Los Angetes Police Deparbisnt L _
PAGE NO. ' TYPE OF REPORT , BOOKING NO. DR NG.
3 BURGLARY/HOT PROWL

MISC DESCRIPTION (EG. COLOR, SIZE, BOLLAR

men | aqu ARTICLE SERIAL NO BRAND MODEL NO.
H_ ND, INSCRIPTIONS, CALIBER REVOLVER EC) VALUE

knocking residence in the area, None of the residence in the area noticed strange or unfamiliar vehicles
or persoas in the area but advised officers that they probably would not notice if there were suspicious

prints Velarde #N1797 and SID prints Roberts #G8793, Det. Lazarus #24270 of Commercial Crimes,
Art-Detail was also notified apd advised to take an [R an fax her a copy of the report. A catalog with
phqtos of missing paintings is being held by PRs and will be available for Dets at a later date.

I

IN%Y/MEDICAL TREATMENT;
Ni g &

r ]
PHOTOGRAPHS) .
SDI; photos Clark #l.V9612 arriivcd on scene and took photos of the residence and gave me C#292891.

} EMIDENCE: : :
N. : I'
! i j '
PHOPERTY TARNN: |

1 12 PAINTINGS | UNK UNK UNK SEE ATTACHED 10,000,000

_ _ ITEMIZED LIST

_ TOTAL 10,000,000

ABDITIONAL: ’ | !

The paintings are insured by 'Lloyd’s of London. Several other paintings and rare art item's were left at
ﬁ residence that.f.rc worth Tnillions of dollars. The vict was issued a 3.04 for items later found

| }

! _. i
COURT INFORMIATION:
I gan testify to the contents of this report.
I -
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